

CASSIE BOYLE

Urban Design Manager
B Env Plan (Hons), Grad Dip Urban Design

Cassie Boyle is a qualified urban designer and environmental planner. She has been involved in a number of urban and regional design projects within the office for both private and public sector clients. These range from broader regional structure plans to master planned communities, transit oriented developments and mixed-use centres. Cassie has been involved in all aspects of these projects including site and opportunities analysis, concept and final designs, 3D modeling, background documentation, formal reporting and desktop publishing. She has a strong appreciation of the Enquiry-by-Design process and has been involved in numerous urban design workshops as organiser, participant and design leader. Cassie is confident in analysis, research, design and communication, has a commitment to high standards and a thorough understanding of current urban design and planning issues. She is passionate about improving the urban quality of places, enhancing relationships between people and places and sustainable urbanism.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

NCI Charrette Planning Training, Feb 2008
Graduate Diploma in Urban Design, Queensland University of Technology, 2003
Bachelor of Environmental Planning (Hons), Griffith University, 2002

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Urban Design Alliance Qld (UDAL), Member

SPECIALIST SKILLS

Urban design and planning
Site and opportunities analysis, concept and final designs
Research, formal reporting, documentation and graphic presentation
Workshop planning, preparation, participation and design group leadership
Researching and reviewing of statutory planning instruments
Project coordination

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2003-PRESENT

Deicke Richards Architects

Master Planning/New Settlements

Grantham Reconstruction Master Plan with Town Planning Strategies & Cardno - Lockyer Valley Regional Council (2010-)
Yeerongpilly TOD Plan of Development, Deicke Richards as lead - Department of Local Government & Planning (2010-)
Werribee Riverwalk Development Plan with ESD - VicUrban (2010)
Fitzgibbon Urban Development Area - Urban Land Development Authority (2008-2009)
Pacific Pines Master Plan, Lennox Head, NSW - Petrac (2006-2008)
Maroochydore City Centre Concept Plan, Maroochydore - Sunshine Coast Regional Council (2006-2007)
Springfield Health City Master Area Development Plan, Springfield - Springfield Land Corporation (2006-2008)
Rochedale Urban Community Master Plan and Local Area Plan, Rochedale - Brisbane City Council (2004-2005)
Gordon Olive Estate, Rode Road, McDowall - Defence Housing Australia (2003-)
Town of Whitsunday Structure Plan, Whitsundays - Whitsunday Shire Council (2003-2005)

Urban Consolidation/Regeneration

Gatton Precinct Master Plan with Town Planning Strategies - Lockyer Valley Regional Council (2010-)
Greater Springwood Master Plan with Buckley Vann and GHD, Logan - Logan City Council (2007-2009)
Inner Northern Regeneration Master Plan, Inner Brisbane - Office of Urban Management (2005-2006)

Urban Analysis/Design Guidance

Creative Models of Housing for Older Australians (Research Project) with University of the Sunshine Coast (2010-)
Next Generation Planning Handbook with Buckley Vann - Council of Mayors (SEQ) & Department of Local Government & Planning (2010-2011)
Gold Coast Lifestyle Themes with Buckley Vann - Gold Coast City Council (2010)
Gordon Olive Design Guidelines - Defence Housing Australia (2010)
Park Ridge Public Domain Manual - Logan City Council (2009)
Sippy Downs Town Centre Master Plan Review, Sunshine Coast - Sunshine Coast Regional Council (2005-2006)
Subtropical Neighbourhood Design Principles - Centre for Subtropical Design (2004)

Workshops

Kilgariff Enquiry-by-Design Forum - Department of Lands & Planning (NT) (2011)
Weddell Design Forum - Department of Lands & Planning (NT) (2010)
Manly Harbour Village EbD Workshop - Manly Chamber of Commerce (2009)
Gordon Vale Workshop - with Macroplan - Mulgrave District Chamber of Commerce (2008)
Manly Village Design Workshop - Manly Chamber of Commerce (2009)
Cardinia Road Employment Precinct EbD Workshop with MacroPlan, VIC - Cardinia Shire Council (2008)
Pacific Pines EbD Workshop, Lennox Head - Petrac (2007)
Maroochydore City Centre EbD Workshop - Sunshine Coast Regional Council (2006)
Rochedale Urban Community Design Workshop - Brisbane City Council (2004)